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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

March 12, 2024 
 
 
TO:  Nevada County Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel 
 
RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION  

(Meeting of March 12, 2024) 
 
 
Pursuant to Government Code § 54957(a), a closed session is requested for the annual 
consultation with the Sheriff, or their designee, and Steve Monaghan, Chief Information 
Officer, concerning matters posing a risk to essential public services. 
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